[image: C:\Users\catherine.cousins\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\5NC1S6OP\SEC-Logo-without-diamonds.jpg]
MP176 ‘Customer Analytics Reporting’This document is classified as White in accordance with the Panel Information Policy. Information can be shared with the public, and any members may publish the information, subject to copyright. 

Refinement Consultation
Responding to this consultation
This is the Refinement Consultation for MP176 ‘Customer Analytics Reporting’.
We invite you to respond to this consultation and welcome your responses to the questions set out in this form. To help us better understand your views on this Modification Proposal, please provide rationale to support your responses. In order for us to set out the business case we ask that you provide any information you can on the costs and benefits of this modification to you. This can be a rough order of magnitude and can be marked as confidential.
To help us process your response efficiently, please email your completed response form to sec.change@gemserv.com with the subject line ‘MP176 Refinement Consultation response’.
If you have any questions or you wish to respond verbally, please contact Mike Fenn on 020 3314 1142 or email sec.change@gemserv.com.

Deadline for responses
This consultation will close at 17:00 on Friday 25 March 2022. 
The Proposer may not be able to consider late responses.

Summary of the proposal
[bookmark: _Hlk31955941]What is the issue?
The current Smart Energy Code (SEC) reporting regime provides SEC Parties with an industry-wide level of reporting. This does not provide customers with a view of their own performance, how they compare with other SEC Parties, or the ability to simply diagnose factors (Devices, Firmware, Geographic Location, Orchestration) that could be affecting their performance against key business processes.
During the development of MP122, before it was split into MP122A ‘Operational Metrics’ and MP122B ‘Operational Metrics - Part 2’, the reporting requirements were dimensioned by Service Reference Variant (SRV) and Region. To better understand the shortcomings in performance, the Data Communications Company (DCC) extended the reporting model to Device and Party levels, which revealed a significant disparity in performance levels between DCC Users across several key business processes. 
As not all SEC Parties have the reporting capabilities to assess their own performance against these key metrics, they have a reduced ability to drive improvement within their own businesses and in their interactions with the DCC. The DCC is also less able to assist them in doing so. This results in continued poor performance, and poor data quality, which can affect any other DCC Users those Parties interact with. The inability to identify areas of concern can lead to delays in industry processes and have financial and reputational costs across all Parties.

What is the solution?
The Proposer seeks to provide a standardised set of benchmarked reporting to all DCC Users which will enable them to identify their performance for key business processes in comparison to their peers and to enable them to diagnose reasons for poor performance so that they can take steps to address it. The DCC’s workshops with DCC Users (including Import Suppliers, Export Suppliers, Gas Suppliers and Electricity Distributors) and via DCC’s Quarterly Finance Forum provided a unanimous view that this should be implemented via a SEC Modification as it would mandate receipt of this information by all Parties and therefore offer equal benefit to them.

Proposed Solution
Following workshops and consultations with Users, the DCC Technical Operations Centre (TOC) has proposed three categories to be included in the Customer Analytics Reporting suite: inventory, business process, and Alert reporting. The solution will include the scope to add or amend metrics to the reporting suite in future, and how such changes will be costed.
During the DCC’s Preliminary Assessment, it was determined that the requirements of the modification could be met in full using existing data available in the TOC. The reporting is to be delivered in Comma-Separated Values (CSV) file and Portable Document Format (PDF) file formats.
Full details of what will be included in the reporting suite can be found in Annex D ‘Customer Analytics Reporting guidance document’. This document currently outlines how the reporting suite is prepared, which Parties receive it and how often, how changes can be made to the existing reporting or requests made for new reporting, and the structure and content of the reporting suite. This document will be updated as the modification progresses.

Will I be impacted?
MP176 is expected to impact the following SEC Parties:
DCC
Large Suppliers
Small Suppliers
Electricity Network Operators
There will be no direct impact on Supplier Parties or Network Operator Parties from this modification, however they will receive a more detailed level of reporting from the DCC and may wish to amend their internal processes accordingly.
Full details of how this modification may impact you can be found in the Modification Report.
Respondent details
	Respondent details

	Name
	Click and insert your name
	Organisation
	Click and insert the name of the organisation you are responding for
	Phone number
	Click and insert a phone number we can call you on with any queries


	Parties represented

	Party Category
	Click and select your Party Category
	Parties represented
	Click and insert the name(s) of any SEC Parties you are responding for


	Confidential information

	Does your response contain any confidential information?

	Response
	Click and select your response
	If ‘yes’, please clearly mark all confidential information (e.g. in red font).
Any confidential responses will be shared with the Change Sub-Committee, the Change Board and the Authority under a Red classification in accordance with the SEC Panel Information Policy.



Consultation questions
Modification solution
	Question 1

	Do you agree that the solution put forward will effectively resolve the identified issue?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


	Question 2

	[bookmark: _Hlk529864215]Do you agree that the legal text will deliver MP176?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


	Question 3

	[bookmark: _Hlk529864203]Do you agree with the proposed implementation approach?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


Impact assessment
	Question 4

	Will there be any impact on your organisation to implement MP176?
If ‘yes’. please state how you will be impacted, including both implementation effort and any on-going impacts. 

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


	Question 5

	[bookmark: _Hlk529864069]Will your organisation incur any costs in implementing MP176?
Please provide an estimate of your costs, including both implementation effort and any on-going costs; please exclude your share of the central costs. Please also provide information on any cost-savings you may achieve as a result of this modification and any costs you may incur as a result of the identified issue continuing if this modification is not implemented.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response



Case for change
	Question 6

	[bookmark: _Hlk529864091]Do you believe that MP176 would better facilitate the General SEC Objectives?
Please provide your rationale with reference to the General SEC Objectives.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


	Question 7

	Do you believe there will be any impacts on or benefits to consumers if MP176 is implemented?
If ‘yes’, please provide your view on how consumers would be impacted by and/or how they will benefit from this change.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


	Question 8

	[bookmark: _Hlk529864124]Noting the costs and benefits of this modification, do you believe MP176 should be approved?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response





Full details of what will be included in the reporting suite can be found in Annex D ‘Customer Analytics Reporting guidance document’. This document will be updated as the modification progresses.
	Question 9

	Is there any information you would like to see in the Customer Analytics Reporting guidance document that is not already included?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


Annex D ‘Customer Analytics Reporting guidance document’ sets out the process by which new reports can be added to the Customer Analytics Reporting suite, or amendments made to existing reports.
	Question 10

	Do you agree with the reporting change process outlined in the Customer Analytics Reporting guidance document?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


Section 4 of the Customer Analytics Reporting guidance document states that decisions to add new reporting or correct existing reporting will be consulted on with DCC Customers.
	Question 11

	Do you agree with the decision to implement changes to the reporting suite being made through consultation with the affected DCC Customers?
Please provide your rationale and advise if there is a different forum you believe is preferable for making these decisions.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


Any other comments
	Question 12

	Please provide any further comments you may have.

	Comments
	Click and insert any further comments


Smart Energy Code Administrator and Secretariat (SECAS)

8 Fenchurch Place, London, EC3M 4AJ
020 7090 7755
secas@gemserv.com
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